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Phil emailed me yesterday expressing regrets that he couldn’t make the conference because his office 
couldn’t absorb the cost of changing his flight reservations.   

So, he’s coming now since you folks can now pick up his travel?  Great!

I was planning on contacting Wisconsin Energy as they wanted me to recommend a rate of return witness 
for them, so I will mention this.  No fooling!!

Robert W. Gee
President
Gee Strategies Group LLC
7609 Brittany Parc Court
Falls Church, VA 22043
PH: 703.593.0116
Landline & Fax: 703.698.2033
Email: rwgee@geestrategies.com  
www.geestrategies.com 
Policy Analysis|Advocacy|Litigation Support

From: Jeanette Walter <jeawalte@nmsu.edu>
Date: Wednesday, February 19, 2014 at 7:03 PM
To: Robert Gee <rwgee@geestrategies.com>
Cc: "paul.roberti@puc.ri.gov" <paul.roberti@puc.ri.gov>, Elizabeth Stipnieks <estipnieks@eei.org>
Subject: Phil Montgomery

Commissioner Montgomery will be at the conference.  He is replacing Patrice Douglas as a 
responder on Larry Brenner’s  panel Monday.
 
Ok, Bob, go to work on the new sponsor HAHA.
 
jw
 
Jeanette Walter
Associate Director
Center for Public Utilities - NMSU
MSC-3MPD
PO Box 30001
Las Cruces, NM  88003
575-649-4812
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